
OR\G\NALLinda Williams 

To: Brenda Hawkins 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Docket Title Changes 

will change per e-mail. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2000 3:08 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: Docket Title Changes 

You'll take care of this, right? 

-----Original Message----­
From: Brenda Hawkins 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2000 3:04 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Linda Williams 
Subject: Docket Title Changes 

Happy New Year, Fellas! Please change the following docket titles to 
read, thusly: 

991896-TC - Application for certificate to provide pay telephone 
service by. . d/b/a Pyramids International Trading, Co. NOT Inc. 

991901-TC - Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service 
by Advance Payphones U.S.A., Inc. (include comma after "A. II) 

992020-TC - Application for certificate to provide pay telephone 
service by Florida Equipment Management, Inc. (include comma after 
Mangement) 

I use the title as the Secretary of State registration shows it. If you 
would like a copy of the registration, let me know. Thanks! 
(P.S. If I've already made the above requests, please chalk it off to 
Old Timers Disease! smile) 
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